January 9, 2019

PRE-BID MEETING
3:00 PM — 4:30 PM

AG ENDA LRC Auditorium

5202 Ben White Blvd, Suite 500
Austin, Texas 78741

SuBJECT: RFGA 002 API QOL NPS

Request for Grant Application - Asian & Pacific Islanders Mental Health Services

Topics

AGENDA
03:00 pm — 04:00 pm

Welcome and Introductions
Summary of RFGA

+ RFGA Submission Instructions
+ Application Evaluation

+ |mportant Dates

¢ Question and Answer Process

04:00 pm — 04:30 pm
s Qptional Technical Assistance: Applying in PartnerGrants

Important Dates and Information

1. THRESHOLD REVIEW FORMS DUE PRIOR TO: 1/15/2020, 3 PM CST
Only applicants that pass the Threshold Review requirements will be able to submit a complete
application.

2. APPLICATION CLOSING TIME AND DATE: 2/6/2020, 3 PM CST

3. FORAGREEMENT AND TECHNICAL ISSUES CONTACT THE FOLLOWING AUTHORIZED
CONTACT PERSON:
Natasha Ponczek Shoemake

Contract Management Specialist 11l
Phone: (512) 972-5027

E-Mail: Natasha.Ponczek@austintexas.gov

4. All questions regarding the RFGA shall be sent via email to: Natasha.Ponczek@austintexas.gov
DUE ON OR BEFORE 1/30/2019

5. Evaluation of Applications done by the end of February 2020
6. Contracts start April 1, 2020

7. Applicants needing additional technical assistance may RSVP for any one of the available sessions at the
following location: Eventbrite Training Registration

NOTES




€1
- [4}
1T
et
R il 6
- 8
} r :
2 YN Qu 83 | sy e WBST
Wi o TG TN Mo —> | g
H I vy | 70N VT OIS ISV | v
SR az 1w P2,
LRV ) az e I |
303 D TIHNFO 00T FN) >Wor d_,a<6\./ 1
uolyezjues.p I3IL (3und aseajd) sawen
wdQg:p-00:€
TPL8L XL ‘unsny
00S NG ‘pALg MY\ udg Z0TS
wnuoypny

J3JUI)) 32.IN0SAY FUIUILa ] ‘unsny jo A1)
07207 ‘6 Aenuep ‘Aepsany I,

199§ ul-usIg

Sun3A pig-31d vOId
SPMAIAG YI[EI] [CIUIA] JOPUR|S] YIDEJ UBISY

P i

&

..vdn_ o
LI

IE9H Nqnd unsny

oy

Ly .r\.“'




CITYOFAUSTIN, TEXAS

.| Austin Public Health
REQUEST FOR GRANT APPLICATION (RFGA) OFFER SHEET

SOLICITATION NO: RFGA-002-API-Qol-NPS
SOLICITATION NAME: Request for Grant Applications for Asian & Pacific Islander Mental Health Services

DATE ISSUED: January 6, 2020
Questions regarding the RFGA are due on or
before: January 30, 2020 at 5pm CST

: . . s Authorized Contact Person:
Questions must be submitted in writing to the Natasha Ponczek Shoemake
A eoagtueion Contract Management Specialist ll|
Partnergrants

E-Mail: Natasha.Ponczek@austintexas.gov

Thursday, January 9, 2020

Optional Pre-Bid Meeting Date and Time: 3:00 pm — 4:30 pm CST

City of Austin - Human Resources
5202 Ben White Blvd, Suite 500
Auditorium

Austin, Texas 78741

Pre-Bid Meeting Location:

Threshold Review Forms Due:
Only_appllcants.that pass the Thrgshold Review January 15, 2020, 3pm CST
requirements will be able to submit a complete
application.

RFGA Application Date Due: February 6, 2020, 3pm CST

APH is only accepting applications through the Partnergrants database. No paper copies will be

accepted.
The two requirements needed to successfully submit an application are:

1. Threshold Review due by 3pm on January 15, 2020.
Applicants that meet the Threshold requirements will be able to submit a complete RFGA
application.

2. RFGA Application due by 3pm on February 6, 2020.

All Applicants must:

1. Confirm that their organization is a registered vendor with the City of Austin

s To confirm enter the organization’s City of Austin Vendor Number when registering as a user in
the Partner Grants system (see #2 below).
o To find the City of Austin Vendor Number please visit_Austin Finance Online. and search
for the organization’s legal name.

= To register to become a potential City of Austin vendor, go to Austin Finance Online to register.

2. Be aregistered user in the PartnerGrants system. The applications will be submitted through this
web based system. To register, visit the Partnergrants site and click on *Register Here.” Note that
the organization’s City of Austin Vendor number is required to complete registration in
ParntnerGrants.

* This Offer Sheet must be signed and submitted in Partnergrants to be considered for award.

Solicitation No. RFA-002-API-QoL-NPS
Section A. Offer Sheet, Section 0050 - Page 1 of 3




CITYOFAUSTIN TEXAS

Austin Public Health
REQUEST FOR GRANT APPLICATION (RFGA) OFFER SHEET

This solicitation is comprised of the following required sections. Please carefully read each section
including those incorporated by reference. By signing this document, you are agreeing to all the items
contained herein and will be bound to all terms.

SECTION TITLE Requires
NO. Applicant
Response (X)
A OFFER SHEET X
B STANDARD PURCHASE DEFINITIONS "
c STANDARD SOLICITATION INSTRUCTIONS *
D SUPPLEMENTAL PURCHASING PROVISIONS .
E GRANT APPLICATION SCOPE OF WORK AND INSTRUCTIONS *
F APPLICATION THRESHOLD CHECKLIST X
G CLIENT ELGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS X
H PROGRAM BUDGET AND FUNDING SUMMARY g
[ STANDARD AGREEMENT BOILER X
J EQUAL EMPLOYMENT/FAIR HOUSING OFFICE NON- *
DISCRIMINATION CERTIFICATION
K NON-SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION X
L NON-COLLUSION, NON-CONFLICT OF INTEREST, AND ANTI- X
LOBBYING CERTIFICATION
M Applying for APH-Funded Opportunity — PartnerGrants Instructions *

* Completed forms marked with an asterisk are not required for Application submission, but rather
provided as reference for entities who may be awarded grant agreements.

INTERESTED PARTIES DISCLOSURE

In addition, Section 2252.908 of the Texas Government Code requires the successful Applicant to complete
a Form 1295 “Certificate of Interested Parties™ that is signed and includes an “unsworn declaration” for a
grant agreement award requiring City Council authorization. The “Certificate of Interested Parties” form
must be completed on the Texas Ethics Commission website, printed, signed and submitted to the City by
the authorized agent of the Business Entity with acknowledgment that disclosure is made under oath and
under penalty of perjury prior to final grant agreement execution.

Solicitation No. RFA-002-AP1-QoL-NPS
Section A. Offer Sheet, Section 0050 - Page 2 of 3



1/13/2020

"”-.\ - . Austin .'/“\e
@ AP~ publi \E,!
Health

PARVENT. PROMOTE. PROTECT

Access to Asian & Pacific Islanders Mental Health
Services

Request for Grant Applications (RFGA)

Pre-Bid Meeting

January 9, 2020 at 3:00 pm RFGA Authorized Contact Person:
Learning Resource Center Natasha Ponczek Shoemake

5202 East Ben White Suite 500 Auditorium Natasha.Ponczek@austintexas.gov
Austin, TX 78741

AGENDA

03:00 pm — 04:00 pm
Welcome and Introductions
Summary of RFGA
RFGA Submission Instructions
Application Evaluation
Important Dates
Question and Answer Process

04:00 pm - 04:30 pm
Optional Technical Assistance: Applying in Partnergrants

111111




1/13/2020

Welcome & Introductions

Introductions

Housekeeping
Sign-in sheet
Comment and questions cards
Partnergrants technical assistance following presentation
All information will be available on the Austin Public Health website:
http.//www.austintexas.gov/article/request-grant-applications-asian-
pacific-islander-mental-health-services

Y= W

oy

Funding & Timeline Overview

$100,000 total funding available for initial 12-month period

Four 12-month extension options are available for a total Agreement term of 60
months.

Extensions contingent on Council approval of funding during future budget processes
Anticipate awarding all funds to one applicant

May provide services as one agency or through a collaboration (one agency must be
designated as the lead applicant)

Agreement start date of April 1, 2020

AP Punite




1/13/2020

Partnergrants Database

Woaebsite: https://parinergrants.austiniexas.gov

Partnergrants is an online/web-based database APH uses for contract management

APPLICATIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED THROUGH THE PARTNERGRANTS
SYSTEM.

PAPER APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

g

i
ulllc

Initial Steps

All Applicants must:

1. Confirm that their organization is a registered vendor with the City of Austin
To confirm enter the organization's City of Austin Vendor Number when registering as a
user in the Partnergrants system (see #2 below).
To find the City of Austin Vendor Number please ViSit Austin Finance Online. and search
for the organization's legal name.

To register to become a potential City of Austin vendor, go to Auslin Finance Online to
register.

2. Be a registered user in the Partnergrants system. The applications will be
submitted through this web-based system. To reqister. visit the Parinergrants site and
click on “Register Here."

Note that the organization's City of Austin Vendor number is required to complete
registration in Partnergrants.

L
e
E




1/13/2020

Submission Requirements

2-STEP APPLICATION PROCESS:

STEP 1: Threshold Checklist Review & Required Documents (Section F)

Applicants must meet the Threshold requirements to submit Step 2 of
the RFGA application.

Applicants will be nolified whether they met the threshold or not.

Applicants thal met the Threshold will be notified when they can begin
Step 2 of the Application.

STEP 2: RFGA Application & Optional Documents (Sections A, E and H)

AP b

Submission Documents

All required forms available for download on the solicitation page:
hitp://www.austintexas.govfarticle/request grant applications asian-pacific-islander mental-health-services

Step 1: Threshold Review Required Documents-HANDOUT
Saction F: Application Threshold Checklist
Current Board of Directors bylaws
List of Board Members and their positions
Copy of the mosl recently filed 990 or 990 EZ (no older than 2017), if applicable
Proof of agency non-profit status
Approved Board of Directors Minutes which reflect Board review of
Program performance bi-annually
Approve budgets annually
Review financial performance bi-annually
Meel at least 4 times annually
Supports the board composition in the by-laws

8



1/13/2020

Submission Documents

Step 2: RFGA Application and attachments

o

- Offer Sheat Review, sign and scan signed Upload into Partnemgrants

document
Completa within the Word
- RFGA Questions and Answers document, save as a PDF Upload into Partnergrants
Complete within Word Upipad into Parinergrants
_ Program Budget and Funding Summary document, save as POF

Equal Employment/ Fair Houslng Officea  Review, sign and scan signed
- Non-Discrimination Certification document Uploadinto Partnergrants

Non-Suspension or Debarment Review, sign and scan signed

Certification document

» Siaff resumes andforjob descriptions
for Quesllon 23

» Approved and signed Healthy Service  Agency supplies these documents  Upload into Partnergrants
Environman! policy/policies for Bonus —
Question 1 -] Pubi

Upload into Partnergrants

Section E — Application, Scope of Work and Instructions

Response Instructions:

ALL DOCUMENTS MUST BE UPLOADED INTO PARTNERGRANTS. NO PAPER COPIES
WILL BE ACCEPTED.

For Section E. Responses should be included for each question. Applicants may fill in the
responses directly on this form or compile responses in a separate document.

If compiling responses in a separate document, clearly label each question and number, use
size 11 Calibri font, double-space the document, use 1" margins, and print double sided on 8
¥z x 11" white paper without page scaling.

Total word limit is 5000 words.

Pravide a response or write N/A for not applicable in the boxes provided. it is preferable to be

repetitive rather than to leave sections incomplete.

It is preferable to be repetitive rather than to leave sections incomplete

Write N/A when an answer will not be provided a
AP Pubilc




1/13/2020

Section E — Application, Scope of Work and Instructions

Program Description

Demonstrate 2 years of service delivery to individuals who identify as Asian and Pacific
Islander (API) and their community in a culturally appropriate manner.
interventions designed with the target population's needs at the outset, with the goal to
increase access to mental health resources for AP residents.
Applicants must propose to provide at least one or a combination of the following program
services:

Expand culturally appropriate mental health services to the APl community.

Expand mental health service providers capacity to better respond to the mental

health needs of the API population.
Increase the API population’s access to mental health services.

AP rai;

Section E — Application, Scope of Work and Instructions

Target Population
Residents of the Cily of Austin and/or Travis County
Household income at or below 200% of the Federal Poverty Level OR
Identify as Asian or Pacific Islander (API)

Client eligibility must be documented, and any proposed alternative requirements
explained. See Seclion G - Client Eligibility Requirements

Any Austin/Travis County resident meeting the eligibility requirements can receive
services funded by this opportunity including those who do not identify as members of
the API community; however, it is expected thal services provided through this funding
will be designed for and direcied to members of the API community

AP




1/13/2020

Section E — Application, Scope of Work and Instructions

Program Perfarmance

Applications must include the following outputs:
Number of unduplicated clients served per 12-month program period

Applications must include at least one of the following standard Social Services
outcome measures:
JA. Percent of individuals whose mental health status as measured on a sltandardized
assessment improves
3B. Percent of individuals making progress toward their treatment plan goals
6A — Percent of clients served through Cily's Health Equity coniracts who achieve
intended healthy outcomes

Optional Qutcome: If applicable, provide an additional cutcome measure and
proposed numeric goals.

nnnnn

Section E — Application, Scope of Work and Instructions

Program Performance
Outputs:

ANNUAL goal for the number of unduplicated clients served by the total program,

The annual goal should be based on past performance experience, budgeted
program costs, and best estimates.

The annual goal for unduplicated clients served should be for the total program
including City funding and all other funding sources.

Outcomes:
Must be put in a format of Numerator over Denominator.

There is a table in the form that you can choose one of the 3 standard outcomes.
There is a second table where you can propose one of your own measures.

8

| £

e
T




1/13/2020

Section E — Application, Scope of Work and Instructions
Alignment with City of Austin and APH Priorities

Strategic Direction 2023: City of Austin uses SD23 to prioritize and classify our investments and
initiatives in the next three to five years. You wilt be asked o align your program to at least one of the
SD2023 outcome.

One of the strategic anchors of the SD23 is Racial Equity. Austin Public Health has been a leader
in this and we want to make sure that racial equity is a part of any program or strategy that we fund.
You will ae asked how your program will advance racial equity.

Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP). The Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP}
describes health broadly to include clinical health, health behaviors, social and economic factors, and
environmental factors that impact the health status of community residents. CHIP priority areas
identified for this RFGA are Priority Area 1: Access to and Affordability of Health Care and
Priority Area 4: Stress, Mental Health, and Wellbeing

Cultural and Linguistically Appropriate Services (CLAS) Standards in health and health care to

advance health equity and improve service delivery for diverse populations. There are fifteen clas

standards, but only five standards are included in the application. All applicants will be asked to LT
describe specific CLAS standards that will be met. AP euei

Section E — Application, Scope of Work and Instructions

Program Staffing and Time
Provide the funding source of the staff, titles and the amount of FTE for each staff.

Staff included need to be identified by funding source.

Applicants may attach up to 5 additional pages that include staff resumes and/or job descriptions as
supplemental documentation for this question.

Example: FIE
?F'H'Eo_'m'irﬂetﬁces 7 | Program Director 0.25
[ﬁ?ﬁ'SoﬁéﬂSeMbg;‘ N '__‘ ]Executive Director 0.05
(TVECOIY HHSD | Coso Marager 100
E‘l‘ravis'c'b'unfyl-i-ISD ' _ : jCase Manager 1.00
[Foundation - | Admin Specialist 045
= | Total FTEs 2,75

3




1/13/2020

Section H: Program Budget and Funding

Summary
Completion of Section H is required as part of RFGA Application. It is a Word document
to be uploaded.
Program Budget

Include full list of other funding sources in addition to City amount.

The dollar amount requested in your Application’s Program Budget and Narrative must
reflect amounts for ANNUAL FUNDING, a 12-month period.

For every budget line containing a requested amount of City of Austin funding only,
enter a short description or list of items included in that budget line.

Do not enter narrative for budget lines that are blank or budgeted amounts from Other
Funding.

Program Funding Summary
In this form, include other funding sources, grant/contract name and amount of funding.

The total funding in this table should match the total funding in the Program Budget form. ,.ap q -

——— Lwlip

Application Evaluation

RFGA Application B J : :
m Questions A - D No points, answers required

~ Questions 1-9
~ Questions 10-12

Esihonflgiﬁata Ma*rﬁ'g':oﬁ—__m"_ Questions 13 -16
\'2 1!"'_'-:—- Question 17

100 points

10 Benus Points

AP-| resnc



1/13/2020

Section A: Offer Sheet

Completion of Section A is required as part of the application

On the Offer sheet the organization's representalive states that they are
authorized to submit this application for funding.

It also states that the representative has received and read the enlire
RFGA decument packet sections and agrees to be bound by the terms
therein.

Requirad signature by authorized representative in order for the City of
Austin to accept the application.

Austin
)| Pubiic
L h

Important Dates

Deadline to Submit Questions to APH: January 30, 2020 at 5pm

Threshold Review Applications DUE to APH: January 15, 2020 at 3pm

RFGA Applications DUE to APH: February 6, 2020 at 3pm

Agreement Start Date: April 1, 2020

Evaluation of Applications done by the end of February 2020

Applicants needing additional technical assistance may RSVP for any one of the
avallable sessions at the following location: Eventbrite Training Registration:

hitps://www eventbrite.com/efpartnergrants-applying-for-aph-funding-training-tickets
87810919825

10



1/13/2020

Partnergrants Training Opportunities

Training for applicants seeking available APH Funding within the PartnerGrants
contract management database system.

This training will discuss the various steps necessary to start and submit an
application in the PartnerGrants system.

Training sessions are as follows:
Monday, January 13, 2020 from 9am to 10am
Monday, January 13, 2020 from 3pm to 4pm
Monday, January 27, 2020 from 9am to 10am
Monday, January 27, 2020 from 3pm {o 4pm

These trainings will be offered at the Betty Dunkereley APH Campus, Conference
Rm, at 7201 Levander Loop, Bldg. H, Austin, TX 78702.

AP

Harat e
Pubbar]

Communication with the City

Question and Answer Process

All questions submilted via email and through public meetings will be answered in
writing and posted to the Funding Oppertunity page in Partnergrants and the
solicitation website at least once per week.

Queslions regarding the RFGA must be directed to the Authorized Contact
Person; Tasha Ponczek Shoemake at Natasha.Ponczek@austintexas.qgov

Only the information provided by the Authorized Contact Person is valid.
Deadline for questions: 5pm on January 30, 2020

Anti-lobbying ordinance
Request for Grant Application process: Anti-lobbying ordinance does not apply

AP puic

1



1/13/2020

—
v

—_ Austin

AP Public

Questions?

Contact: Natasha.Ponczek@austintexas.gov

12



RFGA-002-API-QoL-NPS
Astan & Pacific Islander Mental Health Services

Section E
RFGA Scope of Work and Application

Part 1. SCOPE OF WORK

1, Introduction

The City of Austin (City) seeks applications in response to this Request for Grant Applications (RFGA)
from qualified social service providers (Applicants) with demonstrated experience providing services to
individuals who identify as Asian and Pacific Islander and their community {API population). Interventions
must be designed with the target population's needs at the outset, with the goal to increase access to
mental health resources for API residents.

. Background & Purpose of Funding
On May 37, 2019, the Joint Inclusion Committee made the following recommendation:

“Support for requests made by Joint Committee member commissions to increase resources for
mental health services, education and outreach and for counseling services.” ...

“According to the National Alliance on Mental lliness (NAMI): * Mental Health: A Report of the
Surgeon General” states: “Despite the existence of effective treatments, disparities lie in the
availability, accessibility and quality of mental health services for racial and ethnic minorities,”
Some of the reasons cited are: A lack of availability, transportation issues, difficulty finding
childcare/taking time off work, the belief that mental health treatment “doesn't work”, the high
level of mental health stigma in minority populations, a mental health system weighted heavily
towards non-minority values and culture norms, racism, bias, and discrimination in treatment
settings, language barriers and an insufficient number of providers who speak languages other
than English, a lack of adequate health insurance coverage (and even for peaple with insurance,
high deductibles and co-pays make it difficult to afford).”

On May 21%, 2019, The Asian American Quality of Life Advisory Commission described the issues facing
the APl community and existing data:

“High levels of mental distress and serious mental iliness is prevalent in Austin's APl community.
However, API persons experiencing these conditions are less likely to seek treatment due to
social stigma, lack of awareness and language barriers.”

“Data from the City’s Asian American Quality of Life Initiative {Quantitative Study) showed higher
levels of mental distress and serious mental illness across all of Austin’s largest Asian American
ethnic groups when compared to the general U.S. population. In addition, these groups also
exhibited low utilization levels of psychiatrists, psychologists, and other mental health
professionals (counselors, marriage therapists, social workers).”

On September 10, 2019, the City Council passed the Fiscal Year 2020 Budget which included the
following Budget liem:

Department: Austin Public Health

Mental Health Services: Expand access to affirming mental heaith therapy for the APl community.
Commission: Asian American Quality of Life Advisory Commission

Funding Amount: $100,000

in. Funding and Timeline

$100,000 total available funding. Austin Public Health anticipates awarding one Agreement for the full
amount.

Section E — RFGA Scope of Work and Application Page 1 of 16



RFGA-002-API1-Qol-NPS
Asian & Pacific Islander Mental Health Services

The Agreement will have an effective start date of April 1, 2020, for an initial 12-month period, and four
12-month extension options funded at $100,000 per extension option for a total potential Agreement

amount of $500,000 over a 60-month period.

V. Services Solicited

The City is intentionally leaving program strategies open beyond the criteria listed in this section, allowing
Applicants to propose solutions to meet community needs effectively and successfully for the target

population(s) identified.

Target Population

Residents of the City of Austin or Travis County, living at or below 200% of the Federal Poverty Level,
who identify as Asian or Pacific Islander and their community (API).

City of Austin Client Eligibility Requirements
Residents of the City of Austin or Travis County who are either living at or below 200% of the Federal
Poverty Level or identify as a member of the target population. Client eligibility must be documented, and
any proposed alternative requirements explained. See Seclion G - Client Eligibility Requirements.

Any Austin/Travis County resident meeting the eligibility requirements can receive services funded by this
opportunity including those who do not identify as members of the AP community; however, it is
expected that services provided through this funding will be designed for and directed to members of the

APl community.

V. Application Evaluation

A total of 100 points may be awarded to the application, with an additional ten bonus points available for a
potential of 110 total evaluation points. All applications will be evaluated as to how the proposed program
aligns with the goals of this RFGA and whether each question has been adequately addressed.

Part 1
Section F: Threshold Review

Form in Partnergrants with
required uploads

No points, but Applicant must
pass threshold in order to
submit RFGA Application

Part 2
Section E: RFGA Application

Preliminary Questions

Questions A -D

Mo points, answers required

Section I;: Program Description

Questions 1-9

Section II: Client Eligibility

Questions 10 -12

Section lll: Data Management

Questions 13 -16

Section IV: Program Performance

Question 17

Section V: Alignment with City of Austin
and APH Priorities

Questions 18 - 21

Section VI; Program Staffing and Time

Questions 22 - 24

Section VII: Program Budget and
Funding Summary

Questions 25 — 26
Budget and Funding FORM

Section VIII: Cost Effectiveness

Questions 27 — 32

100 points

Section IX: Bonus Questions: Healthy
Service Delivery

Bonus Questions A and B

10 Bonus Points

Total: 110 Points

Section A: Offer Sheet Required

Applicant must print, sign,

scan and upload signed form.

No points, but Applicant must
submit Offer Sheet in order
to submit RFGA Application

Section E — RFGA Scope of Work and Application

Page 2 of 16




RFGA-002-API-QolL-NPS
Asian & Pacific Islander Mental Health Services

V1. Application Format and Submission Requirements

ALL DOCUMENTS MUST BE UPLOADED INTO PARTNERGRANTS. NO PAPER COPIES WILL BE
ACCEPTED.

Responses should be included for each question. Applicants may fill in the responses directly on this
form or comgpile responses in a separate document.

If compiling responses in a separate document, clearly label each question and number, use size 11
Calibri font, double-space the document, use 1" margins, and print double-sided on 8 ¥z x 11" while
paper without page scaling. Total word limit is 5000 words.

Provide a response or write N/A for not applicable in the boxes provided. It is preferable to be repetitive
rather than to leave sections incomplete.

The following documents must be submitted in this RFGA:

For the Threshold Review, the following information must be submitted by 3 pm on January 15, 2020:

Section | Item/Document Instructions How to Submit
No.
Complete checklist and Filled out in Partnergrants
F Application Threshold Checklist upload the required with items uploaded into
- documents. form.

For the RFGA Application, the following information must be submitted by 3pm on February 6, 2020:

Section | Item/Document Instructions How to Submit
No.
Review, sign and scan .
A Offer Sheet signed document Upload into Partnergrants
E RFGA Questions and Answers el GO A Upload into Partnergrants
document, save as a PDF
Program Budget and Funding Complete within Excel .
H Summary document, save as PDF Upload Into Partnergrants
Equal Employment/ Fair Housing Review, sign and scan .
J Office Non-Discrimination Certification | signed document Upload into Partnergrants
Non-Suspension or Debarment Review, sign and scan .
K Certification signed document Upload into Partnergrants
VI, Additional Information

Proposal Acceptance Period: All applications shall remain valid until award, negotiation, and execution of
contracts as directed by the Austin City Council.

Proprietary Information: All materials submitted to the City become public property and are subject to the
Texas Open Records Act upon receipt. If an Applicant does not desire proprietary information in the
proposal to be disclosed, each page must be identified and marked proprietary at time of submittal. The
City will, to the extent allowed by law, endeavor to protect such information from disclosure. The final
decision as to what information must be disclosed, however, lies with the Texas Attorney General.
Failure to identify proprietary information will result in all unmarked sections being deemed non-
proprietary and available upon public request.

Exceptions:; Be advised that exceptions to any portion of the Sclicitation may jeopardize acceptance of

Section E — RFGA Scope of Work and Application Page 3 of 16



RFGA-002-API-QoL-NPS
Asian & Pacific Islander Mental Health Services

the application.

Application Preparation Costs: All costs directly or indirectly related to the preparation of a response to
the RFA or any oral presentation required to supplement or clarify an application that may be required by
the City shall be the sole responsibility of the Applicant.

Agreement Adjustments: The City of Austin reserves the right to adjust the Agreement amount or scope
of work over the contract period based on community needs, Applicant's ability to expend funds in a
timely manner or any other factor. When the City determines adjustments need to be made, the City will
provide at least a 90-day notice to the Grantee.

Section E - RFGA Scope of Work and Application Page 4 of 16



Section F
Application Threshold Checklist

Instructions: This form and required attachments must be submitted in Partnergrants by January
15, 2020 prior to 3:00 PM CST. This is provided as reference only.

I. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

[]Yes [] No 1. The Board meets regularly (at least four times per year)
[J Yes [ ] No 2. Board members have specific terms with beginning and ending dates

[JYes [] No 3. The Board’s composition, size, terms, and other functions are in compliance with
the Agency’s bylaws

[] Yes [ ] No 4. Board members receive no material compensation for their service

Documentation Required for this section:
v" Current Board of Directors Bylaws
v" List of Board Members and their positions to support the composition stated in the by-laws
v" Four Approved Board meeting minutes in one annual period showing that the Board meets at least
four times per year

II. AGENCY ADMINISTRATION

[]Yes [ ] No 1. Agency has submitted all applicable tax returns to the IRS and the State of Texas
{e.g. Form 990 or 900-EZ and state and federal payroll tax filings)

[ Yes [] No 2. Agency is eligible to contract and not debarred from contracting, according to
SAM.gov and City Debarment information

[ Yes [[] No 3. Agency is a non-profit organization or governmental entity able to conduct business
in the state of Texas

Documentation Required for this section:
v" Copy of the most recently filed IRS Form 990 or 990 EZ (no older than 2017), if applicable
v" Proof of agency non-profit status (ex. By-laws, Articles of Incorporation, IRS Tax Exempt
Designation, Texas Department of State letter)

IIl. AGENCY CERTIFICATION

[]Yes [] No
] Yes [ No
[]Yes [] No

—

Agency is current in its payment of Federal and State payroll taxes

=

Agency does not owe past due taxes to the City

A

Within the last 5 years, Agency has a minimum of 2 years’ experience successfully
working with the target population and/or providing proposed services to clients

[(JYes [] No 4. Board minutes reflect the Board reviews program performance and financial
performance at least twice annually

[]Yes [] No 5. Board minutes reflect the Board annually approves the budget

Documentation Required (can duplicate the items required in previous sections):
v" Two Board meetings’ minutes in one annual period showing that the Board reviews performance
and financial information
v' Board meeting minutes showing that the Board approved the budget

Confirmation in Partnergrants: By selecting Confirm, applicant certifies that board chair and executive
director approves all responses and attachments provided.

Section F — Application Threshold Checklist Page L of 1



Austin
Public
Health

PREVENT PROMOTE PROTECT

APPLYING FOR APH FUNDED OPPORTUNITY

PART 1 - THRESHOLD REVIEW

PARTNERGRANTS TRAINING

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this training is to assist a non-profit organization through the first of two application stages for
available Austin Public Health funding within the PartnerGrants on-line contract management system.

The first step when applying for available APH managed funds is establishing an agency’s organizational capacity to
enter into a contract with Austin Public Health and the City of Austin.

If an organization demonstrates that essential non-profit organization standards will be met, the applicant will
then be notified by email to return to the PartnerGrants system to complete the remainder of the application
process. Should this occur, please review the instructions on Applying for an APH-Funded Opportunity Part 2-
RFGA Application of this training.

REGISTERING AS A VENDOR:

All non-profit agencies need to be registered as a potential vendor with the City of Austin, if that has not already
been done, the first step is to create a vendor account through the City of Austin’s Financial Online system:

If you run into any challenges while completing the registration information for finance office, you can contact the
City's Vendor Registration office at {512} 974 2018 for assistance. Once the process has been completed, please
make note of your organization's assigned vendor code as this will be required once you return to register in the
PartnerGrants system.

If you are unsure if your agency is already a registered vendor, you can search for the agency’s legal name through
the Registered Vendor Search website.

USING PARTNERGRANTS TO APPLY FOR A FUNDING OPPORTUNITY:

Log-in to the PartnerGrants system wehsite.

If you have not already registered in tog in .
PartnerGrants, select the option to Register m-l Pubiic
Here and complete the required steps. g
Dear [T
Pasewand. ™ oo

M U W7
WA Bagswery”



Austin
Public
Health

PRCOM E PROTECT

LOCATING THE FUNDING OPPORTUNITY:

Once logged-in, from the Main Menu, select Opportunity to bring up a listing
of all available funding opportunities. From this listing you can select the
posted Funded Opportunity title that you intend to apply for, if more than one posted opportunity is available, you
are premitted to apply for each seperately.

@ Opportunity

NOTE: SINCE EACH FUNDED OPPORTUNITY CONTAINS DISTINCT DOCUMENTS, DEADLINES,
OBJECTIVES, GOALS, ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, AND/OR EVALUATIVE CRITERIA, EACH IS TREATED
INDEPENDANTLY FROM ANOTHER.

Once you have selected the posted Funded Opportunity Title you intend to apply for, review and keep track of all
Opportunity details, deadlines, attachments, and links. These will be necessary to help your agency prepare its
application and manage its time wisely.

If you have a question during the Funded Opportunity’s question submission period, you can select the Ask A
Question link to submit an inquiry and then select the Save button to forward it on for a response.

Opponunity Details Copy Existing Applicaticn | Start a New Applicatiof | Ask A Question

Amaat el e s

For the sake of fairness, once each question has been moderated, the question and response will be viewable for
all other applicants to see.

STARTING THE APPLICATION:

If you are returning to complete an application you have already started, it will appear in the Current Application
section. To continue editing, select your profile’s application title, Otherwise, select the Start a New Application
button.

Qeoanunity Details Copy Exiiting Appliestiany Suart a Hew Applization BAsk A Question

EY TP AT N T

In the General Information Form, complete all fields, including a Project Title for your Application, select your
organization, and then click on Save.

General Information
Framary Contact « DTHER L]
Praject Title
{(himited tn 290 characters}’
Authorized Ofticial OTHER .

Orgamization * L



Austin
Public
Health

PREVEMNT. FROMOQTE PROTECT

Select Ga to Application Forms to open the Application Form page and then
select the Pre-Application Threshold Checklist link and review the
instructions for the form. Go to Application Forms

COMPLETING THE PRE-APPLICATION THRESHOLD CHECKLIST:

The first section to complete is for the

. , . Board of Dirsctors
Board of Directors, all information should be

Tha Board meets regularty (at least Yes o No

completed and the required documents four tinses per year). *
uploaded via the Choose File buttons. B;;:mﬁ;;;;;m*ggz Yes No
Bosrd must have tompositon, wre,

Once all Board of Director information and e e unclions thet are 2 OYes i No
required documents have been uploaded, Bourd el recati o
scroll down to the Agency Administration materia] compeenation for thel,ghYes, @ No
sectian and complete the required Documentation Required for this section
information - including uploading the Cwerent Baard of Dirertars Bylaws * | Choose File | No file chosen
required documents again using the Choose List of Boatd Members snd Pombant

supporls the tompanition slated m the | Chaose File | No fie chosen
File buttons. bydews™ —

Four Approved Goard mectsg menutes
The final portion is the Agency Certification e ol ot Teat o Sy e | Chaose File | No fle chosen
form, carefully read through the options =i
and select the appropriate answers, use the Choose File buttons to upload the required Board Meeting
information and the Signed Application Threshold Checklist, scroll to the top of the screen and select the Save
option, and then
select Mark as
Complete to return
to the Application

Forms window.

Mark as Complete | Go to Applicstion Forms

Make sure that all sections have now been marked as complete and then select the Submit hutton to finish. You
will be shown an Application ID that should be written down for future reference.

Applicasion Forms Application Details | Subsmit | Withdraw
oo bame Compield? tasi Eiee
enera miarnaton v tadadg
Pre-Apracaion Iheshods Craciins! o 1212208
NEXT STEP:

Once you have completed the above steps, you may log-out of the PartnerGrants system, Your submitted Pre-
Application Threshold Checklist will be reviewed and, depending on the number of additional applicants and
reviewer's availability, the process may take up to a week to complete. Your agency will be notified via email of the
result. If approved, the email will advise you to log back into the PartnerGrants system to complete the application
process. If this occurs, refer to Part Il of the training, Applying for an APH Funded Opportunity part 2 ~ Final
Application Training.



Austin
Public
Health

PREVENT PROMOTE PROTECT

APPLYING FOR APH FUNDED OPPORTUNITY-

PART 2 - RFGA APPLICATION

PARTNER GRANTS INSTRUCTIONS

PURPOSE:

To assist a non-profit organization through the final application stage for available APH funding within the
PartnerGrants weh system

Note: this is the second of a two-part series. If you have not reviewed or completed the first of the application
phases, and the posted funded opportunity’s pre-application deadline has not yet elapsed, stop now and see the
Applying for an APH Funded Opportunity Part 1 — Threshold - Training.

QUICK INFORMATION:

s Only organizations that formally submit a threshold checklist, prior to the expiration of a posted funded
opportunity's pre-application deadline, are eligible for consideration to continue the application process
for that same opportunity.

s Following COA staff review of the submitted threshold checklist and its supporting documents, a
determination will be made of an agency’s organizational capacity to enter into a contract with Austin
Public Health and the City of Austin.

= If your organization is among those notified to return to the PartnerGrants system to complete the final
application phase, you may do so any time before the opportunity’s standard application submission
deadline elapses.

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. To begin, in the internet browser of your choice, in the URL, enter
hitps://partnergrants. austintexas.gov
Log in with your authorized user id and password.
From Main Menu, Select Opportunity.




4,

5

6.

Austin
Public
Health

EREVENT PROWOTE PROTECT.

Austin

An-l Publie

He: t'-

gmma aa-m L [ET g B
9 Waicome -onan
Man Meru
I i) ARy £ e TUry G 17 W Dk 1 ot ekt Jard
2 eatrucicm
8 wers.

v}
V Wy Appilzatiors
iX Wy Orams

Select the funded Opportunity Title you are applying for.

.a. Besure you have reviewed all Bescription
Opportunity Details, to include PE—

mmummm“mmhwamumm SeucTphors. wartisty bk, eaderaied

deadlines, descriptions, website (Rarivtre 51 St ez
links, moderated questions and

answers, and download aschnmne
Tond onte B ' Ane o ey
. Dracsguom o nanr [
attachments
L ] & Ofter Shwet KA M1 L CRTTA ol B9 4 TRA T dors LT
Surndard Purcrmreg Covmors. U vswis Paaaw § 900 Sarwc (e ort g
Tardard Saicioarn Wierrangn | DEATT C_ Vontort_Lacaston miamemas tRAtT pur Had
Taitaiekorsa PytDimt Prved 2 Taeropais Furchaee Srowsams CRAPT daca b2 ]
Jamicaton Scaw of tror § At Mot Lo of vhrn A1 LGBT G0 TPE 80 T
Apgac an TVMCE Chetu PRFR Aamhcpien e Do)l w1 Gomiret Jakna b FLdary saem
i Cot Edpbrity Promemeny 3, Clumr_ [hawery Reporwnrry pet I
b' ThouEh mOSt fundlng Progzarn Badpet wud Ty N Prugam Butid 14 it sted | V0 K4 B
| 3 \ R a0 Aot Bt L Ieindais AGATT MLKT oyt Res 862517 9t 1L
opportunities will require some N Do s A L 1 b F s amg e s 4 1 e P
o Sunpiriad B Dabe Wi £ eiicatan W, Mo sespemwow o (rberme-sl T slinn pat 5Ly
Cumbination therein each WA Chiban Nm-Swth 3 et I A L3t g Lerecetee 1 I Colmrvon_dea Loy 4937 Lewbvieg st Lt ]
'

attachment will necessitate one  weare s

of the following: Covmrs 330 wriem
s Durer rgeyen
1. Be for informational ha --..mm;wam.,- ke e o v-TA e :::-n-u-h mn
R W » -
vy .. wra daw LT Pypie FrieBe] Aolubirt Sheich o Tt 10 | 58T Fate
' o_n lv i iyt oy v e Commuts ra Tl P Chef
2. Require your review, B o ke 341 M st - ka1 it i L MR Rt e S LA, S
HEPY wn pGarEDe LR wETE A P L Spongy o 8 AP P gros] COmorunsy P F TYRCoa
completion, signature, — ZIITITNIRIISE IS
d reattachment i ol i puia
an chment in an Wit e s o oo e e iy o
upload field

3. Require field data-entry within an actual application farm
Select "Apply Final” link to the far right of the Application Title you are returning to complete.

Austin
m—! F‘ubhc
CoMenu | B Hem | f]teg o ] g Hacan | [ i ] [
(A opporuniry
Cuerem Applications
Ly SPGB KOWCREYS R TR TR Kkar Selow U ST 3 e ol BT &7 By cpoortrly Siee g St ) ewr Aot s of Y cpy 3509 M g
wvmmmu._mwmn” - i A e . Pt sl
B a—--‘h----—mh gl Rt S g, B e R T e e
071 Pre-Amicron Test Acsicaoon Prowc Acorovet e _
Opportunity Cetalls Copy Existing Appllestion | S2ar: 3 Kew Applicaton | Atk A Ouestion

03873-RFGA-001-Avallable Test Funding-Gel -NF3

Complete fields. Click “Save”



Austin
Public
Health

PREVEMT PHOMCTE PROTECT

FILLING OUT THE APPLICATION:

u Aust
e Select “Goto { Public
T o e il
Application Forms”

o Youwill Gavens| Bros | Ltey o e bl ! ! 4
notice new §f Applization
application Applicstan: G387 . Teat Appheation Projest

Prgram drea Scn)l Services

forms now Uomrtuney: DIBTT - KFGALG! Avaticte Test Funcing-CoL S
appear‘ Apphtation Deadure * 072 02070

o Since each Inswustana
funded T ACLE ETO R 890 5 AP LT R AAEAT 00T T B T IO M)

N General infomraton B
opportunity R i
contains its Fropeet Wit Test Appkcanon Propest
Proapey Contamid, . OTHER
own set of S rort Comtnetay L QTHER
. 8 Temd oy m b e (CRr

application srmanustin: Fepd G asioe Organtien
formstom 5
complete,

the number and type of forms shown may vary greatly.
¢  You must select and complete each form separately and repeat until all displayed forms are marked as
complete.

-3711

AP - public

Ty vtana | B vap | oy S oy Bazn | Bir

5§ Application

Applicaton 0387) - Test Appicatien Proect
Progrem Ares: Secal Seraces
tupertendty: (910 - RFGA-DC1-Aalatle Test Fundimg-Cot Bids
Appinatan Deadae (D TR0

rItructiony

Appiication Forms i1

¢ if you as Primary Contact would like to assign other people from your arganization to assist in the
preparation of the application, each must be registered within the system first, then assigned by you
against the application’s workflow,

e« Toregister additional agency users, return to the “Main Menu”, go to "My Profile,” scroll down and select
your associated arganization’s name, scroll down to “Register Users” and examine this list. Select “Add”
to complete the form for each person needing access that is not yet listed. The system will send each
their own user id and temporary password, once you select Save.

e  Once registered, select the “General Information” form within the application itself and then “Edit”

* In the “Additional Contacts” field, press “Ctrl” key and mouse click to highlight up to three additional
registered organizational users. Then click “Save”.



Austin
Public
Health

PREVENT. PROMOTE PROUTECT

FORM EDITING:

There are a few things to consider when completing forms throughout the PartnerGrants system:

Be sure to review any instructions provided at the top of each form before completing a form, as it contains

important information that can help complete the form.

Further, form editing is enabled at each section level:

For sections containing single response questions or upload fields, select “Edit” at top of page.

s Austin

Ap-{ Public

Faltis

gmnugamm'{amm oy ek | | | 3 ey
gApp”:lﬁun

Appication, CITI - Test Agplication Project
Proyises Artt: S00a] Sernces
Owmyrtanete: [I37] - RFGA-001-Avalable Test Fundng-“2eL SPS
Ayl st Desdum: 09082020

nsructions
Note Thes i ) MMt SOTTR; Rpfun VI TENEY Lyt
T oot s it IS K Sect B T T e AN O R ST S e T e e st Bae

T3 PO x0T MR A 0 T EICOrS OIS M N SR RO U B0 39 1 /GTY IO 18 0. A s mavd DO e 4 0T T2 o7 e ey
AT TE R TI0RI 2 00RO GBI I T30 01 T MCEDR 0 A0S P TR TR ST T

Prad POu Sk COTINT] 0 BEPE BT D Bre 0 WA T B Dmen

Cutput - Unauplicated Program Slisnts Served Rark 33 Compiete | Ga 2 Applicaton Forms
AT Pynuwd Vote o Sroes sl pAS s red 1 12-mOnT aFvemani rero]
P aow rovadt 3 i a5 It TN o SO0, Secate Swds sread By e 50 ey 4 wid 34 dny SREDRE Cried T DR GO NG M ST 0 Dedl
n‘.rrwumr-rxv BEERLIOTIT S S AT KDTLSS W K R 5 UG S0 CDARTE arvd MIGUAT B4 R 8 N DDA PGl d Y WG ot
;d-ntllfm-wvnm1 A AT LU AN P OV I LSRR TN 3T B e S T B T o Lot e A0 o] T AATTS S XA 71
ooy

I8 T G B 08T 82w M petade! 11 T S Er=ancr Urasas Detnd o TXY witod tieow Sor g Seee Sd Gl E v,

Undupticated Cemte 3arved in Sweles Month Parlod

To create a new item in a multi-response section, select “Add”

Qutputs - Supplemental
Cuamey - 1900y PTDRSED TN I LTS 1D SN MRNONE SUCTET ST TREILSRY TS e L nbeale S Shenl Joal ansre
AT e atiand 00T Iaf OGN JRLTADY AN LCIOn A S TRt nIAe Uetient Cefalon Tio 2ettcs Setw Sar 2 Dune by Chick itere.

Dutpl Destriphen | ‘dw“umnmsaat | Otfier Foming Goal rcuiumm I oty Pervent of Outgrd

Produetiviey Outputs

Add

Add

FOrly CLIICT M8 ELOAdl A0 1N CoT Oy M 5T %05 I L0000 - SLImeate T A TRIOOR S - SiSe T AT SECTNS taTS! L TP TRITeRe T e Qoo e medse

An grampe Podurty T Seped Wednow o Limags roroer o 95 M DmeTam a0 T RSt rgtaet vt
A5 Lar T ShoLd Tw RCLURE AT ST SDE A 4 Py =E"-'"—J-ﬂ Weazow Lefriton Ton jesion pemar Sor g Niane Yg CROE MHery

Qutcomes - City Business Plan
FHETmes 19 Sy K D tuw e 20 RO B VIV a0 I SO e g0 e BN 1S0a T am <ad fwmingl a1 srusn A A Exampie

-'-'muumr.mmm "twoc m.:cm:wwn'zwm Waslore Detiion Lo EeEoon oy Fora Hanate Ch Here

Outcomes - Supplamental
Cofenad « 22800y ATpcind SO e LINE B STOVOE JAETCRS 0T PO swyarrf Pse d P Jutinred Oy 2oreat Ty
A7 resgantl s be pCtoer Jelaied #nd LODSded 0 e PaTITANCE Uedary Deitioon Tho/ Sechon Deiw Sor g i B CIKE Here,

Add



Austin
Public
HMealth

FREYENT PROMOTE FARAOTECT

To edit an existing item in a multi-response section, select the item’s enabled blue field on left side of the
screen.

Outcames - City Business Plan Add
LLITOImBE A0 Vi VIR 258 ES IE TS B [N K £ TN DT SN SO0 Y I I3 piog- 0 (ae Suhigl g 2o 6 Sy Erampie,

AL IPASLIE XTOLTT By nCoed deldal ANy okrd et 08 Pt Veatoe Delnlen M devient Sc o d S0 Ne (HCR Hire

L : S e ‘
Prapased Totd Program Toizi Progzam , PIogram. | s dcmona) |
swepes Oueonte | Mumesor | AmuaGal|  fenmeoy | AmuGol Oscomefuly AnwGon (TN
fdezsue [HTeTzsaon) {Denoipnater] IOER. (owwn; ' .
i LK : ! ] Rate) ™
Po— 1A Isanter of g Ruats 1A fiumser of 1A Parcatit 31 en¥aickLae
N ath mgtaes morts dal, miaty whaze mertsl heath grae
“ Veymens W DIEATY 3ttt 3 Teasatee R 35 35 Teatured o1 1 EYEN
Plirs o0 4 LA Hargitieg I dtsernt
: AL e FUDLILE ] moidees

Also, calculations in PartnerGrants are performed each time a record is Saved, not before. Be sure to check and
save your work as you go along. If values were entered incorrectly, return to that section and item’s edit screen.

SUBMITTING THE APPLICATION:

e All forms will need to be “Marked as Complete” manually, once finalized.

s Repeat for each displayed form. If an Application Form does not apply, you must still select it, indicate it
does not apply, Save, and mark it as complete. Doing so acknowledges that your organization considered
every available form in its response and did not overlook something inadvertently.

*  Only after all forms are Marked as complete, then select “Submit” to send the package on for review,

o Plan your time wisely. Your application cannot be reviewed, if your organization does not Submit
it. And the ability to submit is disabled once a deadline has elapsed.

¢  Once you have successfully submitted your application, you may log out,

o Your application will undergo additional review, which may take several weeks or months. Your
organization will be notified by email of its result.

AP punt

o venn | Bl # L IEER qfBace| 3 Preo| ) | |
@S Application

Application €342 = Test Applicamen Propest
Frmgtar dred- Seoll Senaces
Uppsrtiemte 01810 . RFGALGY A whitie Teat Funding. Sul HFS
A pis atae Ceadttow; 02 (57020

Instrasuons
coenw vyl e o T o g B S
a ¥ e R e i R e e i) ‘|N'r)|.‘."7.l'rl R
AppLelton Forms Agplieation el | Jubmit | Withdraw
Fanntare Cixtgsesa® 3 e
L] &
L v
L} w
et -t o






